JUL 51 1864
In Reply Refer T
Docket: STN 50-482/84~08

Kansas Gas and Electric Company
ATTN: Glenn L. Koester

Vice President = Nuclear
P.0. Box 208
Wichita, Kansas 67201

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of June 1, 1984, in response to our letter and the
attached Notire of Violation dated May 4, 1984, As a result of our review, we
find that additional information, 1s needed as discussed with your Mr. Otto
Maynard during a telephone call on July 23, 1984, Specifically, please
identify what actions have been taken or are planned that address the generic
problems {dertified in Violations 482/8408-2 and 482/8408-3. Our questions
are: (1) are there additional System Discrepancy Lists that should be 1isted
on the Turnover Exception List, and (2) are there additional System Discrepancy
Lists not properly logged as closed.

Please provide the supplemental information within 20 days of the date of this

letter.
Sincerely,
D. R. MHunter, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 2
cc!

Kansas Gas and Electric Company
ATTN: Gene P. Rathbun, Manager
of Licensing

P.O. Box 208
Wichita, Kansas 67201

Forrest Rhodes, Plant Superintendent
Wolf Creek Generating Station

P.0. Box 309
Burlington, Kansas 668139 ww m
a
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